
Village of Nakusp  
RFP 2024-13 – Village of Nakusp Wayfinding Signage 

 Addendum 1 – December 13, 2024 
 This addendum is issued prior to tender closing time and in accordance with the requirements of the 
contract documents. It shall be read with and form part of the Contract documents.  

Q & A 

1. Can you clarify the scope of the sign removals? Quantities, approximate sizes and photos?  

G1, G2, VL2.6, VL2.7, VM1, VM(2) are replacing existing signs that will need to be removed to 

accommodate the placement of the new signs. The new signs are to be installed in the same location as 

the existing signs. (all pictured in the Nakusp Wayfinding Signage final report starting on page 31) 

 

2. Please confirm concrete base scope is by Village?   

 

All works are to be completed by the proponent for the signage installation, which includes the concrete 

base. 

 

3. Is the Gateway signage double sided?  

 

No 

 

4. Please confirm size of pedestrian map signs?  

 

27” x 18” 

5. Please confirm pedestrian map design graphic files are supplied by others?  

Not provided – will need to be designed. 

6. Please confirm the type of stone to be used on Gateway signs?  

 

No specific requirement – please state type proposed. 

 

7. On pages 8, 15 and 15/78 pages the drawings identify a stone footing above grade, would you 
accept a manufactured stone product that would be manufactured in the plant. 
 
Yes - Please note this as an exception on your proposal 

 



8. Can a post that mimics the wood with metal panels powder coated to look exactly like wood be used 

instead of wood? 

 

Yes – Please note this as an exception on your proposal 

 

9. The RFP asks for production, supply and installation of the proposed signs, are footings the 
requirements of the Village of Nakusp. In reading the RFP it does not say the footings are or not the 
responsivity of Nakusp so I wanted to be 100% sure 
 
Footings are the responsibility of the proponent 
 

10. When is the work required to be completed by? 
 
June 30, 3035 
 

11. For the Gateway Town Centre signs would like two prices, one for the sign and structure only and 
one with the sign/structure/concrete foundation and stonework. Correct? 
 
No – mandatory price required for sign, structure/concrete foundation. Optional second price for 
stonework only. 
 

12. Will signs VL2, VL1, VM3 require concrete foundations? 

Yes 

13. Will signs "T" trail markers be direct buried? 
 
Yes 
 

14. Confirming you would like the wood priced as Red Cedar? 
 
Yes 
 

15. Confirming you would like a clear coat or Cetol finish applied to all wood surfaces  

Yes 

16. Is all signage to be single sided? 
 
Most are single sided – the signs that are double sided are noted as such in the Nakusp Wayfinding 

Signage final report. 
 

17. Are sign panels to be painted on all sides, or just a digital print applied to the aluminum sign 
panels? 
 



The backsides of G1, G2, and VL should be painted/coloured. All other signs are optional, however 
the preference would for them to be aesthetically pleasing. This can be included as optional 
pricing. 
 

18. Any further detail on the metal post cap? Is the preference for this to be a custom fabricated item or 
a standard off the shelf decorative post cap? 
 
No preference other than black metal 
 

19. will the Village Maintenance Team be doing any of the installation of the signs 
 
No 
 

20. Concrete Pilings: For signs that are not to be put into asphalt or sidewalks, will the Village complete 
the concrete pilings (if required)?   

No 

21. For sign types G1 , G2 Gateway Town Centre , VL2.6, VL2.7 - Vehicle Directional Sign - Large 2 
post,   are we supposed to remove the concrete footings underground as well or do we need to just 
remove the posts by cutting them above ground level? 

 
Footings Should be removed as well 

 
22. For signs requiring removal, do we need to find disposal location or will it be stored or disposed at a 

location provided by the village ? 
 
The Village will provide a location for storage & disposal 
 

23. For T1 Pedestrian Trial Signs, should we consider concrete footing for installation or just direct 
burial and packing with aggregates will be enough ? 
 
Direct Burial 
 

24. For the sign type G1: Gateway Town Centre, the arch shaped wooden top member appears as a 
plank. Should it be provided in both sides or just on the front facing side ? 

Only on the front 

25. Should we include engineering cost for all sign types ? 
 

No – please indicate proposed engineering costs and for which sign types – e.g. G1 & G2 
 

26. Should the quote include cost for traffic management ? 
 
Yes 
 

27. Where should the excavated surplus soil be disposed off ?  



 
It can be disposed of at the Village’s public works yard 
 
 


